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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Olson, Derek (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 11:59 AM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 2272 Seventh St W

        
Created 
Date/Time: 11/10/2020 11:58:36 AM      
Customer 
Number: 178328       
Account 
Number: 0203602       
Service Address: 2272 7TH ST W      
Mailing Address:       
HERON LOPEZ/LETICA LOPEZ      
977 PAYNE AVE       
SAINT PAUL MN 55130-3901      

        

        
Service Read Date Meter Read Type Read Status Previous Reading Current Reading Consumption 

Water 8/21/2020 90870133 Water Actual Read 971.00 999.00 28.00 

Water 5/22/2020 90870133 Water Actual Read 940.00 971.00 31.00 

Water 2/21/2020 90870133 Water Actual Read 923.00 940.00 17.00 

Water 11/22/2019 90870133 Water Actual Read 900.00 923.00 23.00 

Water 8/22/2019 90870133 Water Actual Read 864.00 900.00 36.00 

Water 5/22/2019 90870133 Water Actual Read 834.00 864.00 30.00 

Water 2/22/2019 90870133 Water Actual Read 813.00 834.00 21.00 

Water 11/21/2018 90870133 Water Actual Read 778.00 813.00 35.00 

Water 8/22/2018 90870133 Water Actual Read 750.00 778.00 28.00 

Water 5/22/2018 90870133 Water Actual Read 728.00 750.00 22.00 

Water 2/21/2018 90870133 Water Actual Read 713.00 728.00 15.00 

Water 11/21/2017 90870133 Water Actual Read 692.00 713.00 21.00 

Water 8/22/2017 90870133 Water Actual Read 666.00 692.00 26.00 

Water 5/22/2017 90870133 Water Actual Read 651.00 666.00 15.00 

Water 2/22/2017 90870133 Water Actual Read 623.00 651.00 28.00 

Water 11/22/2016 90870133 Water Actual Read 596.00 623.00 27.00 

Water 8/22/2016 90870133 Water Actual Read 549.00 596.00 47.00 

Water 5/20/2016 90870133 Water Actual Read 513.00 549.00 36.00 

Water 2/22/2016 90870133 Water Actual Read 480.00 513.00 33.00 

Water 11/20/2015 90870133 Water Actual Read 448.00 480.00 32.00 

Water 8/20/2015 90870133 Water Actual Read 421.00 448.00 27.00 

Water 5/22/2015 90870133 Water Actual Read 399.00 421.00 22.00 

Water 2/20/2015 90870133 Water Actual Read 384.00 399.00 15.00 
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Derek Olson 
Customer Service and 
Billing Supervisor 
1900 Rice Street 
Saint Paul, MN 55113 
Ph:  651-266-6293 

derek.olson@ci.stpaul.mn.us  

 
 
 
 

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 11:34 AM 
To: Olson, Derek (CI-StPaul) <derek.olson@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: 2272 Seventh St W 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Derek, 
Can you give tell me the water consumption for above property.  We are conducting a hearing on this right now.   
 
Thanks! 
 
 

 

Mai Vang 
Legislative Hearing Coordinator 
Saint Paul City Council 
15 W Kellogg Bvd, Ste. 310 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-8563 
O: 651-266-8585 
F: 651-266-8574 
mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

   Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America 
 
 
 


